Phil,

Thank you very much for the information.  I believe this is what is intended.  I've ran several examples by Dr. Law and will include this in the next go around.  We will also format this information in a style similar to the others and then get it back to you.  Thanks again.

----------

From:  Grossardt, Phil

Sent:  Tuesday, July 14, 1998 11:01 AM

To:  Robinson, Bill

Subject:  Data--Monitoring Reports
Bill--Here is (hopefully) what you're looking for in your monitoring reports.  May I submit what's here and let you place the information into the proper tables for uniform overall appearance?  Please tell me this is what you want!

Thanks...

BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION--OFFICE OF ALUMNI AFFAIRS
CASH OPERATIONS
1995

1996

1997




$2,331,000
$2,362,056
$2,576,125

Notes:  Through planning and a change in its investment procedures, the Foundation has been able to steadily increase its annual cash operations.

TOTAL REVENUES
1995

1996

1997



$442,00

$561,428
$535,971

Notes:  While revenues are intended to increase each year, major gifts such as the Kirkman Endowment (1996) can cause increases which may appear as decreases the following year.

EXPENDITURES
1995

1996

1997



$411,000
$347,359
$268,116

Notes:  Expenditures reflect scholarships awarded and the general operation of the Foundation-Alumni Office.  Scholarships awarded can vary from year-to-year based on enrollment.  The goal of Foundation-Alumni is to make as much scholarship money available as possible while keeping overall operating costs  down.

SCHOLARSHIPS
1995-96 year
1996-97 year

Community SShips
36%

9%

Employee Dev. Fund
  2%

3%

Endowed-Restricted
14%
           19%

Foundation ACT Awards
16%

22%

Harms Awards

  3%

 3%

Misc. Transfers

29%

44%

Notes:  After the 1995-96 academic year, Community Scholarships were routed through the College General Fund to protect donors and the Foundation from any potential liability.  The two major sources of Foundation support increased as did Transfers which reflect the growth of named endowments and other established funds which are yet to mature.

TOTAL ASSETS
1995

1996

1997



$2,408,500
$2,622,625
$2,852,980

Notes:  Includes cash and investments, common stock, oil & gas royalties and real estate.  The goal of the Foundation is to maintain the fiducuary responsibility madated by its founders in 1967 by ensuring upward growth to support Barton's mission "to improve the economic and social life of individuals and their contributions to society."

Phil Grossardt, Association President
Barton County Community College Foundation
grossardtp@barton.cc.ks.us

(316) 792-9367
